Murphy, Leanne

From: Durcan, Mary
Sent: 09 July 2019 23:09
To: M&CP - Licensing
Subject: Durcan

| wish to object to the license application for Daisy Green London Wall Place. This application is of serious
concern to the many residents of Roman House,Andrewes House and Willoughby House.

These premises are in close proximity to and surrounded by residential properties. There is also a
substantial amount of outside space close by with a large amount of seating. Residents are concerned if
there is any provision of off sales this would create a public nuisance to residents with noise and possible
public disorder. The interests of the residents and their right to a reasonable amount of peace and quiet
would be substantially infringed by any outside drinking.

| would also support the residents in their request that there be no late night drinking or events past the
regular hours.

| would suggest that if the application is granted, all doors and windows remain closed, that should be a
double door lobby, that there be no music, that customers are advised of the presence of nearby residents
and the need to leave quietly. It would also be helpful if staff were on the door to supervise the departure of
customers.

The preferred option of residents is that the application be refused but , if granted, the above restrictions

apply.

Yours sincerely,
Mary Durcan
Common Councillor

Cripplegate ward



